
From: Pham, Johnny   
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 1:08 PM 
To: PCTEST TCB 
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Question Regarding FCC ID: A98-FOMA-N906IL 
 
Hi Greg, 
  
WLAN function is designed to operate only in Japan. 
  
Regards, 
Johnny Pham 

-----Original Message----- 
From: PCTEST TCB [mailto:pctesttcb@pctestlab.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 11:46 AM 
To: Pham, Johnny 
Subject: Follow-Up Question Regarding FCC ID: A98-FOMA-N906IL 
 

Dear Johnny,  

Thank you for your response to the referenced application.  Please see below follow-
up question pertaining to your submittal. 
  
Follow-Up RT:   

1.                  We note, however, that an apparently functioning WLAN is also shown on p.12 of 
the schematics.  Unlike the BT shown there, it does not appear to be disabled.  Is this 
the case?  Please address. 

  
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the 
above referenced application.    
  
Sincerely, 

Gregory Czumak 
Senior Certification Engineer 
Quality Manager 

  

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc. 
6660-B Dobbin Road 
Columbia, MD 21045 
410-290-6652 
410-290-6654 (Fax) 



gregory@pctestlab.com 

  
This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering 
Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may 
contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that 
may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify 
the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your 
computer system.  Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly 
prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or 
other defect.  Thank you. 
  
  


